
Subject: PANDA collaboration meeting, June 2012, TOF subgroup

Posted by [Carsten Schwarz](#) on Mon, 04 Jun 2012 11:26:01 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear colleagues,

from the list of registered participants I count 3 people who attend regularly, and 3 people who attend sporadic the TOF meeting.

The only time slot in the morning is Friday(June 29), 11:00-13:00 central time, 18:00-20:00 CEST.

Therefore, I suggest to organize a pure EVO-meeting eg. Tuesday (June 26) from 9:00-11:00 central time which is 16:00 to 18:00 CEST.

Dependig on the activities of the Cherenkov-PID group the times might shift later a little bit.

These are times which most of us are used to.

Any comments or complaints?

Best regards
Carsten